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29" October, 2020

ment Department

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 4] .46 ha of forest land for |
from Namsai to Chowkham under Co
transmission and distribution system by P
in Namsai District of Arunachal Pradesh.

aying of 33 KV Transmission Line
mprehensive Scheme for strengthening of
ower Department, Govt of Arunachal Pradesh

Sir,

Please refer to the State Government’s letter No No.FOR. 834/CONS/2018/2436-39 dated

25.09.2020 on the subject mentioned above, seeking prior approval of the Central Government in

accordance with Section 2 of the FCA, 1980. The proposal forwarded by the State Govt has been
examined in this office in the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed

thereunder. The State Govt. is requested to provide following additional information for further
processing of the case: -

he aerial distance of proposed diversion site from any Protected Area.

status of FRA, 2006 certificate may be furnished.

ation certificate for CA with Preliminary Notification if any for Mossing VFR.
scheme submitted there is inclusion of OB labour shed Sheds & MB type quarter

h is not under CAF rule, State Govt may kindly clarify.

er the Division/District profile, no progress of CA achievement has been

ioned. This may be clarified.

8 inspection report of CCF, Tezu is for Tr line from Manmow to Chowkham by

Grid whereas this proposal is from Namsai to Chowkham by Power Depaﬂment.

f Arunachal Pradesh. State Govt may furnish calrification and re-submit the

n report of CCF, Tezu. b

oposheet map showing the 3-alternate routes submitted but the analysis of the three

fficer
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests ( A & V) & NOdal;m;CT
/
TIPIY/ Government of Arunachal Pradesh, gqITaIoT f'iﬂa

% Forests, éE]FiUN/Itanagar.
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Qar A,

YT T de TR&TD/ YW QiRa/ ae ao yagw
Principal Secretary-cum- PCCF (E & F) and Head of Forest Force,
37U U IIBR /Arunachal Pradesh Government

aq ’AR U’Gﬁ'dTUTﬁ'SiIT?T/ Forest and Environment Department

éE'IFFﬂT/ Itanagar.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 41.46 ha of forest land for laying of 33 KV Transmission
Line from Namsai to Chowkham under Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of
transmission and distribution system by Power Department, Govt of Arunachal
Pradesh in Namsai District of Arunachal Pradesh.

Ref: (i) This office letter No. 3-AN C 070/2020-SH1/2173-74 dated 29.10.2020.

Sir,

In continuation to this office letter dated 29.10.2020 under reference above (copy enclosed),
the KML / Shape file for the proposed transmission line and compensatory afforestation site submitted
along with the proposal has been examined under DSS software in this office. As per the DSS report
the CA site proposed over 83 ha includes 16 ha Very Dense Forest, 39 ha of Moderately Dense Forest,
25 ha of Open Forest and 3 ha of NF (Land without forest cover).

In view of the DSS report and its observation for proposed CA site, the State Forest
Department may look for alternate sites or submit inspection with with details of vegetation, species,
density of vegetation along with photograph information as per this office leter
datd 29.10.2020 for taking further neces: o~ e

This is issued with approval of I
Encl: as above.
Copy to:

I UUT HET I HIETH, i - ¢ Nodal Officer
(FCA), 30T Tael » o7 3R e
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SEIR:
T Wfa b Wy g8 99 WA /
Principal Secretary — Cum- The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
SBUMTS WG GIHR/ Govt of Arunachal Pradesh
qgiaRur 3R a9 faum /Dept of Forests & Environment

SCTR/ Itanagar- 791111.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 41.46 ha of forest land for construction of 33 kV line from
Namsai to Chowkham under Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of transmission
and distribution system by Power Department, Govt of Arunachal Pradesh in Namsai
District, Arunachal Pradesh.

Ref: Letter No. FOR.838/CONS/2018/1300-1305 dated 20.04.2021 of Govt. of Arunachal
Pradesh.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to inform that the
information furnished by the State Govt letter under reference above has been examined in this
office. State Govt is requested to kindly fumnish the original signed copy of the site inspection
report of the proposed area by the CCF to this office for further processing of this proposal.

vadl,
W51 69

(Dr. Hemen Hazarika)
Scientist ‘D’/ Head of Office

Copy to:
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PCCF, Department of

Env. & Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Environment & Forests Department,
Itanagar.

Scientist ‘D’/ Head of Office
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qg@ﬂlaaasqulaa@aqmw;
Principal Secretary — Cum- The Principal Chiel Conservator of Forests

HBUTAAUCIRIIHIR/Govt of Arunachal Pradesh
WMW/DW! of Forests & linvironment

éEH‘IWllanagar- 791111,

Sub: Diversion of 41.46 ha of forest land for construction of 33 KV line from Namsai to
Chowkham under comprchensive scheme for strengthening of transmission and
distribution system by Power Deptt., Govt of Arunachal Pradesh in Namsai District.
Arunachal Pradesh.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, 1 am directed to inform that the State Govt.
proposal mentioned above has been discussed in the 4" REC meeting of the Integrated Regional
Office, Guwahati held on 30" July, 2021. As desired by REC, State Govt. is requested to kindly
submit the following information to this office for further processing of this proposal.

|. State Govt to furnish the original copy of the site inspection report of the proposed

area signed by the Chief Conservator of Forests.

Yours faithfully,

o3|

(Dr. Hemen Hazarika)

Sc. D & Head of Office

Copy to:
1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PCCF, Department

of Env. & Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Environment & Forests Department.

Itanagar. M/ﬂ/%
Sc. D & Head of Office




